



MICHELLE MARIN is a community planner with professional experience in outreach, education and sustainability. She graduated from University of Michigan with a Master of Urban and Regional Planning degree. Her graduate work and research focused on housing aff ordability and local economic development. Michelle also received her Master of Education degree from the University of Nevada Las Vegas and her Bachelor of Science degree from the University of California Davis. She worked as a high school science teacher and environmental education specialist before transitioning to planning. Michelle is also a member of the Michigan Association of Planning and was a recipient of their memorial scholarship in 2022.

EDUCATION

Master of Urban and Regional Planning, University of Michigan

Master of Education in Curriculum and Instruction / Secondary Science, University of Nevada Las Vegas

Bachelor of Science in Environmental Science and Management, University of California Davis

EXPERIENCE

Community Planner, Carlisle | Wortman Associates, Inc. Ann Arbor, MI, July 2023 - Present

Intern, Carlisle | Wortman Associates, Inc. Ann Arbor, MI, July 2022 - April 2023

Graduate Student Instructor, UM College of Literature, Science, and the Arts Ann Arbor, MI, January 2022 - May 2023

Catalyst Leadership Circle Fellow / Graham Sustainability Institute Ann Arbor, MI, Summer 2022

Environmental Outreach & Education Specialist, GreenWaste Palo Alto, CA, July 2019 - August 2021

Chemistry and AP Environmental Science Teacher Las Vegas, NV & San Jose, CA, 2015 - 2018

AWARDS

MAP Memorial Scholarship, 2022 MAP Planning Excellence Awards, Outstanding Graduate Student Project, 2023





CREDENTIALS

American Institute of Certified Planners Membership No. 388763

MSU Extension | Certified Zoning Administrator

MSU Extension Master Citizen Planner